
From: Lynne Adamson
To: fyi-request-27136-803c7d91@requests.fyi.org.n
Subject: FW: Official Information request - Camping ground licences
Date: Friday, 7 June 2024 02:35:00 p.m.

Kia ora 
 
Local Government Official Information Request
 
I refer to your email below in which you requested a list of all camping grounds which Council
has issued a camping ground licence in the past 3 years.
 
I advise that we have not issued any camping ground licences in the past three years. 
 
For your information, we advise that we have two current licences that were issued more than
three years ago. 
 
These campgrounds are as follows:
 
Dunedin Holiday Park
Part Ocean Beach Domain being Local Purpose Reserve (Coastal Conservation) located at
41A Tahuna Road, St Kilda, Dunedin
The lease from Council is under Section 61 of the Reserves Act 1977
 
Waikouaiti Campground
Part Waikouaiti Domain being Recreation Reserve located at 186 Beach Street, Waikouaiti.
The lease from Council is under Section 59A of the Reserves Act 1977.
 
As these are operated as campgrounds, they are required to comply with the relevant laws and
regulations applying to campgrounds, including the Camping-Grounds Regulations 1985.
 
Please note freedom camping has separate legislation – the Freedom Camping Act 2011 as well
as local authority bylaws.
 
I trust this answers your question.
 
 
Kā mihi

 Lynne
 Lynne Adamson
MANA WHAKAHAERE KAIRURUKU/GOVERNANCE SUPPORT OFFICER
GOVERNANCE GROUP

P  03 477 4000  |   E lynne.adamson@dcc.govt.nz 
Dunedin City Council, 50 The Octagon, Dunedin
PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054
New Zealand
www.dunedin.govt.nz
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

From:  <fyi-request-27136-803c7d91@requests.fyi.org.nz> 
Sent: Wednesday, 5 June 2024 1:49 p.m.
To: Official Information <officialinformation@dcc.govt.nz>
Subject: Official Information request - Camping ground licences
 
Dear Dunedin City Council,

Could you kindly provide a list of all camping grounds which Council has issued a camping ground
licence in the past 3 years in accordance with the Camping Ground Regulations 1985.

Please include relevant addresses for each camping ground and identify if any camping grounds
are operated by Council or subject to a lease with Council.

Yours faithfully,

-------------------------------------------------------------------

This is an Official Information request made via the FYI website.

Please use this email address for all replies to this request:
fyi-request-27136-803c7d91@requests.fyi.org.nz

Is officialinformation@dcc.govt.nz the wrong address for Official Information requests to
Dunedin City Council? If so, please contact us using this form:
https://fyi.org.nz/change_request/new?body=dunedin_city_council

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our
privacy and copyright policies:
https://fyi.org.nz/help/officers

If you find this service useful as an Official Information officer, please ask your web manager to
link to us from your organisation's OIA or LGOIMA page.

-------------------------------------------------------------------




